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and uitimately the “inte Pdocument”? Or do we have some other process?

From: Bailey, Reece

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 2:27 PM

To: Woodhead, Roger; Taslimi, Peter; Brown, Keith

Cc: Fullerton, William; Dominique Quesnel; Christine Bergsma; Williams, Bill
Subject: RE: RTGEJV - CCN - 0087

All there is a very strong chance we will have to develop the interface matrix | have set out below what | propose as a
starting point, | have the |
a lock let me know if | have this wrong or need to add anything. As | see things now, no work has been done on int
and it is needed ASAP, Below is just my thoughts and based on past projects, this is also AREMA compliant,

gration model built and ready {just about) for use and will share if we do the work. Please have

gration

Also attached is how | would go about gathering and managing Interface from a Systems Engineering perspective, Hopefully

the two do not contradict too much

By using the Interface Coordination and Integration Plan {CIP), oivil and systems integration is component
orignted, thus the design/componeant enginesrs will not only identify and incorporate the approptiate design
criteria but also communicate interface requirements betwesn disciplines. In addition, civll and systems inferface
coordination and systems integration must be thorough and comprehensive in that i must also consider;
construction methads and ssquencing; testing and commissioning: revenus servics testing, and revenue service,
Civit and systems integration must be conductad in 8 logical and pracise manner in order to completely and
accurately identify and trace the upward and downward relationships between design aspects and components.
inferface management includes a set of activities integrated into the gysiems engineering process where the
beneafits include:

« Al faciity and system interfaces are identifisd.

s Necessary interface requirements are clearly and completely defined.

+ |rterfacing systems are designed to the same requiremsnis.

s [ncompalibiity issues are identified and resolved.

=  Changes mads Inone area of the syslem are checked for compatibiity with other associated arsas.

This plan has five (8 main facats:

{1} Although the Ottaws LRT (OLRT) project is around 80% design complete itis still important to determine
roles and responsibiiities as this is Important w the final success of the project and is critical to
completing the OLFT integration process. This includes the assignment of an integration manager with
experience in this or g similar role we would propose Peter Taslimi for this role.

{2} The lead design consultant would normally produce 8 Project integration Implementation Plan {PEP)L
This PHP would tallor the 1CIP requirements to sull the scope and contracting methods of the project,
establish schedules, define deliverables and eslablish a comprehensive changs control process. As most
of this work has been completed and is already in place we propose to use this existing work and
processes and continue o develop in to one PIP. The plan is revisited as the design progresses (o
update schedules, personnel, and include any change (o the methods being used for the design procsss
anyway under normal clrcumstances so we propose (o do this al this point in the project. Revisions may
also require Owner acceptance.

{3

Puse

The ICIP containg specific lechnical requirements for a disciptined approach for ensuring and
documenting that as the design mrogresses the proper inter-discipline communication is being performed,
We will look at earty design reguirements to ensure they include the development of Point to Point
Responsibility Blook Diagrams; Equipment Clroulation and Access Drawings, System Schemalic
Diagrams; Composite Drawings: and Interface Coordination and Systemns Integration Checklists, and
make sure they gained Owner acceptance. These early design submiltals defing the detailed design
responsibilitles and the physical requirgments for the OLRT equipment o ensure the system is well
undersinod by all disciplines prior to finslizing the contract drawings and specificalions.

Ag the design of the OLRT is al a more malure level necessary equipment is undersiood, so the (ICIP
requires the mors detaiied unctional interfaces be defined through Interface Blook Diagrams and
Interface Coordination and Systems integration Checldists. We will use these requirements to ensure that
all interfacing equipment is designed 1o the same requirements and the supervisary and control work can
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be easily integrated and constructed. We will use the Interface Block Diagrams as they provide a
graphical representation of the system boundary, the interfaces with other systems, and the input and
cutputs flowing between the systems. These diagrams, in conjunction with text descriptions, will provide
an adequate functional definition of the system interfaces to ensure compliance with the OLRT PA

{4} 1CIP required submittals as well as detalled interface coordination aspects are documentad using
interface Control Documents (H0D). { am unswre of the extent these documents have been developed for
the OLRT, so have gssumed they will need (0 be produced. | will set out the number and type of ICD
reqguired for this project in the next section. ICDs are generaled, wacked, and thelr final disposition
recorced using the Systermns integration Database {a oopy of this database has been supplied {o David
Wiyt

{5} The System Integration Dalabase [s a spreadshest {onl that will be used by EJY {originally in DBJY
scope) to coflect, manags, collate, report, and archive ICD information. The database can be managed
by sither the EJV or the DBV and contains the workflow logic that formalizes the review and acceplance
of all interfaces.

sign Buiid and Mapr Projects

From: Woodhead, Roger

Sent: November 6, 2015 11:36 AM

To: Taslimi, Peter; Bailey, Reece

Cc: Fullerton, William; Dominique Quesnel; Christine Bergsma; Williams, Bill
Subject: RE: RTGEJV - CCN - 0087

That's great Peter, | suggest vou respond 1o Roger directly with coples to ali and tell Roger that you are the contact person

for any fut dence,

Eng. & infrazirocture
infrastrocton

IS Wesl Georgia St

sh Soiumbla | Canads
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Fromy: Taslimi, Peley

Sent: Movernber 5, 2015 8:34 AM

To: Woodhead, Roger; Balley, Rears

Cex Fuilerton, William; Dominigue Quesned; Chiisting Bergsrna; Willians, Bilfl
Subject: RE: RTGEN - CIN - 0087

Roger: 5ee suggestion baloy?

From: Wondhead, Roger

Sent: 06 November, 3315 1127

Yo Tashd, Polar; Balley, Bewcs

Cor Fuilertor, Williaoy, Domindoue Quesred; Clristine Bergema; Williams, Bl
Subject: BE: BTGEW - 0N - (087

Pihing they are

Frnisys. £

Frony: Tasling, Peler

Sents November 6, 2015 7057 AM

To: Balley, Reecs; Woodhead, Roger

£ Follerion, Willlany Dominigoe Quesnely Chyistine Berysns, Williams, R
Aubject: FW, RTGEN - CON - 3087
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Reece / Roger below is the draft response to Roger Schmidt Bill Williams and I have drafted. Please advise if you would
like anything revised? Thanks, Peter

tsthe 141 30 tests?

3 Can vou incl aftachms

a.  Yes provided in the attachment Appendix A release 01, Qur CCN refers to 75-100 procedures to be created,
bs which would have to be covered in the procedures. Also see 2ja. i,

The 141 mainly refers to interface pe
Below.

23 Our original

proposal deviates fi

a. Thereis a high 'ivﬂrcm of ahf!“rww The fc;i:owing are the differences

i. noirial running tests per the CCN

ii. number of plans differs (84 estimated in plan, 75-100 estimated in CON -
This number will pe refined as we progress through the project, We have conducted a prefiminary
ist in Appendix A and the list prepared by the T&C team of QLRTC and see

gap analysis between the

a high degree of alignment with differences mainly arising from combir test cases va, listing them
separately
iii.  hours differ (4000 estimated by OLRTC and S000 estimated in CCN,

ipdating of requirements management in DOCRS to complete

however this number also includes
the V&Y process

iv. respurce quantities and strategy d

rs
r from Montrea stmnp Ottawa

with the list provided in the CON and including a Lead engineer

or as requirad, and subject matter experts in each area

persorn in Otiaws: {
£ OLRTC staff person ~ p

ase confi

Fdoes not mention or see rely o

FpTopos

a.  See bullet 2}a. iv. Above. The CCN does not include the OLRTC staff person. This person could enhance
communication between OLRTC and the test production team and the client, but wilf have limited
impact on the production of test procedures.

b, SAT tests are

nOLR

CCON s for 51T levei testing. Understanding from Cctober meeting Wi

or 1o SiT level testing. These

Tunnel Ventilation may require 5AT / 5517 procedures by
ded.

st and therefore are

N

Ay

e in M0 sded”, Canvou that SCADA -~ CBTC interfe

&)

was put under train control which was to be excluded based on the

Getober 121 meeting, but can be included in the final test list if required.

sofigie 10 process |

COMITE
a.  Strategy was to lssue first internaily approved pro
Revisions / comments required by customer will be included.

cedures by EJV and DBIV) then submit to customer.




From: Christine Bergsma

Sent: October-29-15 3:15 PM

To: Roger Schmidt <Rgger.Schmidt@ottawa-irt.ca>

Cc: Selene Tsang <TsangS@mmim.ca>; Florica Nye <Florica.Nve@ottawa-lrt.ca>; Roger Woodhead
<roger.woodhead@snclavalin.com>; Dominique Quesnel <guesneld@mmm.ca>; Kari McGuire <Kari.McGuire@ottawa-
Irt.ca>; Jeffrey Seider <Seideri@mmm.ca>; John Heffernan <John.Heffernan@ottawa-irt.ca>; Russell Gibson
<Russell.Gibson@ottawa-Irt.ca>; Alex McKinnon <Alex.McKinnon@gottawa-Irt.ca>; Paloma Perez <Paloma.Perez@ottawa-
Irt.ca>; Christine Bergsma <BergsmaC@mmm.ca>

Subject: RTGEJV - CCN - 0087

Hello Roger — please find attached RTGEJV CCN - 0087. Upon your approval please send change order.

Thank you
Christine

Christine Bergsma C.I.M., L.C.LA.
Project Manager

Associate

Project Delivery East

MMM Group Limited

100 Commerce Valley Drive West

Thornhill, Ontario, Canada L3T 0A1

t: 905.882.4211 x6553 | f: 905.882.7255| c: 647.278.1569

bergsmac@mmin.ca | www . mmm.ca
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